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ACSA RESPONSE TO BIDDERS’ QUESTIONS (CLARIFICATION 1)   

Date: 23 February 2026 

 

No. Questions Responses  

1 As requested, my question regarding the Letter of Good Standing (‘LOGS’) from the LPC is as follows: 
  
Considering that the LPC does not prescribe a validity period for a LOGS and that same is issued upon request, how long ago 
must a LOGS have been issued to be considered valid for this tender? 

 

The letter of Good standing must not be 
older than 12 months.  

2 Please confirm how old should the proof of registration with the relevant Legal Practice Council be - (Administrative and 
Substantive Responsiveness). 

 

The proof of registration with the LPC 
should not be older than 24 months.  

 

3 Kindly see attached page 21 of the ACSA RFP, please advise how we are to complete such pricing schedule if the schedule is 
already completed in the tender. 
 
 

You must create your own schedule for 
the resources set out in the proposed 
tariff and include your proposed price 
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4 I wanted to confirm about the pricing schedule. Should we create a customized pricing schedule that aligns with your tariffs as 
outlined on page 21? Would you prefer this to be on our company letterhead, or would you like us to use the standard SBD 3.3 
form available online? 
 

Yes, please see the above response.  

5 We have an attorney with post 4 years admission experience, and we have placed him as a senior associat3 at the firm. Does he 
qualify for to be placed under Junior Attorney (Tier 2) regarding the tender application? 
 

Position and title allocation is the 
election of the law firm.  

6 It says each bidder must register the intent to bid and submit its bid through it own profile under the same company name that 
will eventually bid for the tender. 

Bidders are required to bid using their 
own profiles and not use other 
Companies profiles 

 


